Dear Hownrd, 8/4/72

Had %o go to Washington today to get togeither with Bud and Jin iegar on the Hay habeus
Corpus petition ane otner things. It is godag on six. Ws have just gotten hiwe, There
is one thing L wan® o be sure to get typed belfore ovher ucods compel that I do other
tlongs,

bud was & livile latsr, Jim much later. Bwl and I tallee’ about variows things until
Jim got there. il toos kaitting wvith hor and set in the rocoption room in vhich the
sceretaidier have their desks. Shs alsc did the photocopyinz that had to be dones

Zob Smith lLad a legal paper to ot completed on his cwm case. Bud's partoer Bill
is bandling $lwb, I upoks to Job briefly bocause I had taken some I'BI repords Beb Woodward
of the sost wanted and I asked Lob if he'd carz tc se: what I have and malko copias. e
plalced out tlrew he didu't have and Lil copied them for him,

Us spent wost of hie time vorldng with Jill and later the secretaries, We were
there until close o 1 p.me Widle she war there should could not help but overhecar a
ceaversation betweon Suith and Cyril Yecht's secretary. She told me sbout it as we lefts.
At our first stop I asked her to make a bried note of 1t to use ac tno busis of this,
Apparently the secretary's nawe is Mary Zeth and sho and Lob are on a first~name Lasis. She
called sbout 12350, Uu lob's end if came out that he soulu telee care of Washington and he
would get in touch wath Dick Sprague and Perry folicoff, apparently Tor the war couneil.
Lil was, of course, asghest thal as crasy o one as Sprague and as ignorant a oae ms Jerry
would conceivably be cousulrel for ony gericus Purpost. in ny own view, the sane is almost
as true of Smith,.

Lut auc 4 had discussc. this briefly and not wnpleasantly end I'd +0ld ldm I hed a
cenersl aversnc s of viet wes golng on, had more risgivinge than esrlier (explained. the
tlue ver wiit bit on the negatives ana prints elone 4o him), ano told him that after the
9th ang 10%h uy cidel cuncemn was in being in a position to do vihrtover mizht be NECeSsary
to be a Tirenan, if' that would be necessary or possiblo,.

e tolu ne tuat it hoo been postponed, but lie knew notidng fwrther. So, wlen Lil told
me tiwe above I went buek indgt the office frou perhnuss 10 fuet coun “he Lall. told Bob that
Sud hat told me Gyml's cxumvation had beun pestponed bui thet neither he nop Yir. knew
vntidd vhone Hob told me the week or the 21sts 1 maked him if Uyrdl still planned two days
wid he padd yus.

I don't {hinl comreut in necesseyy. I find mysell vondering, however, if BDob is to
take care of “iashiugton" and that includes both Jerry and Spregue who ave in iew York,
i1 this ueans no Sylvia and if it does mesn others, like Lifton.

I shall not be soruading this exound, & I have not spiead other things. but if you
are in Souch with ek you might let ldu kmow the Wdnd of pecplefrom whon Uyril is wiliing
t5 tuke adviee, for I think it hus m nuwber of duportsnces, the worc cobvious including
his kmowlcdge cf the Pield, his discrimdiathon and verahps Lis desparation,




